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23 January 1997 

MEMORANDUM FOR: IP&CRD/MSG/OIT 
FROM: 

\ \ 

(b)(3) 
DI / IRO (b)(6) 

SUBJECT: ROSENBERG, Tina re Movements of Soviet or 
Warsaw Pact Troops or Military Equipment 
Inside or Near Poland and US Reaction to 
this Threat During the Years 1980 to 1981 
(F92—1802) 

1. This addendum updates the previous memo dated 28 
March 1996. 

(b)(5) 

3. This concludes DI action on F92—1802. 
(b)(3) 
(b)(6) 
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~ 28 March 1996 

MEMORANDUM FOR: IP&CRD/MSG/OIT (C) 

. (b)(3) FROM. 
DI/IRO (U) 

\ 

(DX6) 

SUBJECT: ROSENBERG, Tina re Movements of Soviet or 
Warsaw Pact Troops or Military Equipment 
Inside or Near Poland and US Reaction to 
this Threat During the Years 1980 to 1981 

' (F92—l802) and (DIA Referral F94—0690) (U) 

1. In response to subject request for information on movements of Soviet or Warsaw Pact troops or military equipment inside or near Poland and the United States reaction to the threat of a possible Soviet or Warsaw Pact intervention in Poland during the years 1980 to 1981 the DI conducted a search of its records systems. (bX5 
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